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Oinal Cousl
Federal Elecdi. om mis
9. Street OS

Wahnton, DC 2043

Re: Cora I 1 t pwutu to2 USC 437 g(m)(1)

co ~Dew General Couse:

r%. In reviewing the Octobe 23, 1993 ctiborlist for CorgeumBn Equl, I mod dm
CD anl individual tinned Wr Charles Marangoudelis, cotiutd$0.00, u9d~f

conriutinand identified his employer as Mrmigos CoWITuctionCo. amm O nbion is
designated 94H8E/509i028 #0366486.

Accordinto public corpore records (attadela Mro ple 1uamusl b
Sereuf~emr~Of MagsCirtlnCarp. locd at 037 32. ~ N

11764-2735. Fwmd rea socord-ing to Fed"ra Procw as,

--if -potr with vuxu federal agencie in o Os. flits sm
cosub~ia. I bmv hereWith atbache geow Obtu om O F

fbehea office 'at any tim betwentepialm
the com ltio of perferme under or (b) the ofnialn of,~c

hroisions at 11 (FR § 115.2 exrssy stt-a

"Ift shall be unlawful for a Federal c oinomar, as defined in §151au
makeO~ eitedty or iniety 1 y or .xm m I'myo
othe On~m of vahue, Of to pM0MWunleapul ot iqilledly to nW:w"

o**llti or exediuetoWmypoliiclpery,D oouein r ods
Federa Office or to any Fp"arson fow pold"ca prpom or in.



July 25, 1996

0=Wd CoAUnsl

M~r. Marangoudakis, as a current, maaigpartner in the construction firm of Mron
Construction, is within the definition set frhat § 115.1:

"A Federal Conractor means a person, as defined in I1I CFR 100.1 oo(1
Enters into any contract with the United States or any depar tmenmt or an
thereof.."

A "person" according to § 100. 10 "means an individual, commitst' It would
therefore, appear that the contribution of M~r. Charles Marangoudais was a joI -mIa 1d
contribution that was rendered in violation of 2 USC 441c. I have no ftherjndgma1oin
support of this complaint.

IN

S *bed and sworn before me this day of

33t CWISIQDM .0pci.L -4 1994

iL
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CONTR1BUTOR/LENDER/TRANSFERRER STREET ADDRESS
REPORTIN ENTITY

MICROFILM LOCATION TflNSACT ION TYPE

LUFTIS, PAIUL-r
ENGEL FOR CONGRESS -

94H5E/541/3551 *0936798 CONTRIBUTION ?,$

MACK, FREDRICal
ENGEL FOR CONGRESS

)94HSE/541/3550 *0936792 CONTRIBUTION

EN3EL FOR CONGRESS- -- A

94H5E/541/3550 *969 OTIUI

MACK,- TAMI *r

'a~ ENGEL FOR- CONGRSS,
r '9-4HSE/541/ /SSO *q936e0SNT WBTI
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a/es300M Elmp1g RON1 1oank Rank of America Na sa Tow**& Savng1s5OCbdtIO,, Perrs, CAIC SO85 3499 welding suppjiW,4 Sob pojtOxes or chests, metal.
William Maragno - qjnyDawn Maragno Pt

D-IJ--S 09-46&3370 EXPLARAICO ASSOCIAT.S INC (CA)30 Atlantic Ste tmod C091 3 21(203) 978-6600 d C 090-32
u/es58M nP 25011nk Bank of California NA, San Francisco, CA:8742 Business consultant.Imes M Mc Taggart Ch BdImes PMcGrafh V Ch 8d Sceter W Kontes PrCOO4ert Ruotolo CFO471lliam Alberts VPabn Barbour VP!an Burwell VP(Aneth Favaro VPulFavaro VZ-V tt Gillis VPt+quesh Karnani V'hn Kavanagh VP."vart Lade VPonald Langford VP-rdAel Mankmns VP
-diae Ra~nVP

- Werner w
~AL D-U-N-s 87-836.3915INUSTRIES INC (MI)N H athlaway St, Farmington Hills,

310) 442-0240 foundedOwnshP 1971

MARAN A R-U-N-S 80-0032187MAIA R INC (MD)
7122 Harford Rd, Baltimore, MD 21234.70Tel (410) 426-3690 FuSales 3.5MM Emp 10 19SIC 1542 1521 COmme~il&Ofc ulignew construction; Cri & Office build-ings, renovation & repai Newcostjr l-singlefailY houses; General remodein single.family houses.

*Albert R Maran, Pr*Andrew R Marani Sec Tr

MARANO AD-U-N-S 05-107-3740MARAN NTONY CO INC (IL)1501 5 Blue Island Ave, Chica IL 60608Tel (312) 829-505,5 Fou nd d,,~~ 1 5 1Sales 75MM Emp 80 .9016

DO YOU H-A VE ANY UPDATED INFORMATION?

MI 48335.

I I~ ~~ ~ 04-.J0,zSjM A R A W O O L A I @ H N 0 1 1 m . I SING Co 114C (U), W MAr40 Mlnnesft Akv, ,wcTel (401) 738.2810 Fw~-f--i ;'"Soles lO.2MM Enmp SoSIC 1711 Mechancorat*Anthon p Marandola P~Joyce Bruno Pr T

MARANGOS &OjI183 7 Rt 25; Mill.,-place Ny %11p (NY)J3
Soles 8.2MM E19p 2

Bank HSBCAm ericas Inc, So n Be h, NAccts Vinas & Co PC Son fcNSIC 1542 Nonresidential construcionKonstantinos Marangoudakispr 0*Charles Marangoudakis Sec Tr*Vasilios Marangoudakis VP

Sic 602.
*Donal(
' Debra
'James'
Board of
Claytr
W Grove
Gerald l
Board III

MARATI
913 33 Cc
9492
Tel (503)
Soles 43.2
Bank Uni-,
Portland,
Accts coo
SIC 3 716 F
propelled'
*Robert sc
Charlie tv

'Stan Pick4
Dennis w

MARATm
MA RA4THON,
621 31 st St
Tel (205) 2
Sales I 5Mw
Bank Comp
Accts MackI
SIC 2329 56

boys.
*Thomas E I
Audrey We
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RE: MUR4431

Tbkbow- G--iD A moan August 6, 1996, of yow cm~digl
violtios o~. ed~gm.~.. ampignAct of 197 1, a anoWd (Ote Aat")

o 'lu aeiMKmS) wil be wdtfid of th i coplaint within five days

Yovvwlibe notid assoon hFederalElection Coui lon akaes dla
(N "W Woha.MuM yu me"v mny addiJoea inorato in di f.r iiww it

-3 10"ofmato VeraL. SnO& inomainmust be wift " ..
- thn %aI ehave i Nmd ts matterMU!4431. Phamm s

In 4.Cofleen T.

~malEnmu Do"~



Debby Linhadt, Treuw
Eadfor Coupvw

12 Hardin Parkway
MtL VernON NY 10552

NoRE: MUR 4431

0%Dear Ms. Linhrd

CO The Federal Electon Comisoiciv a cmli hc niae htEe b
Congress (Co~mmittee" ad yma s treaman, may ol ilte h eeo hdm fr
Campaign Act of 1971, umeded ('the Act") A =py of the -opI!! is em1cloudi et hv
nubee this ow bluR 4431. Pbwe rd wo tis wmbern an- -m -- asepoaiMm

Under the AAt yo" bm the 1ppom1 to d a. iing htmcisaml
be taken against he ad"ite A" oR.,i ~sus w.~m
or lega matrials ublehpb Wiwu

Where appIat," --- db~ddieLYmisi
C) be adrse to t&C Clgenr Ctws Officn, 1111 itummd l 5~sbci

this letter. if no lms Ig mpelwd wihnI thCmiuomaU tdumnk

This mater wil conidaislhi n cc wit 2 U.S.C. I 437*(a)(4)(B) md
§ 437g(aXl 2XA) maimsyqumSt&th CiniuI in wrtlt you w~tetrtb
made public, if you bae on We z0PIrnAod by counsel ais ftrpm vadvine tim
Commission by -- 109m9t eincsd foam statn the owlet a&M madv eepe e
Of such Counsel, an ug10zn fuhcmdt ece MaY ntiicaionans ad ovmm

communkitonS Oim tIL and oulom
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Koastanthno I &Iouhks Presidmi- C~an COIL
837 RL2Sa
Miller Placet NY 11764-2735

RE: MUR 4431
Co

Dear Mr. MarangowMddr

O ~The Federal Election Comsso received a cmlitwhich indicates that the
Marango Constuction Corp. may hav violtd the Fdeal Election Campip Act of 1971,

CN as amended (th Act') A copw~h ofwmpla-int ise led. We have nItee tIs-I Mmbter
(N MUR4431. Please refr to this nmber in Alft pin eg mae

r') de the Ad. ymu he~ v e ft Oft y to damusmae in vwit dWs mc Ambe taken aoainsttg &Cswk C in fst meuw. Man. ~
legal maeias W"dc OMaldwV Yft an

be addresed to the Gemei Com's Office, M tus I be mbiud Wwini dlsressaic
tbh letter. Nf no y eq oin nIt. eheld **Msi 15 days. Ges- CMmiRo NOy tak hither a"
based on theavailbleD PU

This mattr willn ~ ofdijli orm with 2 U.S.C. I 437sa(4)(S) and
f 437g(aX12)(A) wmim do otI tM CTniso A inwiin oht you MAift s ager Io be
made public. If you Iiuxoi e Pointesed by cowel Indths matser, please advise
Commissionbyl omling he enclosed form stating the nae address aod epbone number
of such counsel, and soli uch ounsel to receive any noifications and osr

commmacaions from the Com3- i
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August 7. 19"

Charles M uuai
50 Vidloni Drive
ML Sinai, NY 11766

RE: MUR 4431

Dear Mr. Murangoudsids:

The Federal Election Cmison received a cmaitwhich indicates that ym may
have violated the Federal Election Cmpaig Actof19,asamnded (RtheACt)A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 443 1. Plena ret 10 ft
number in all future corepodec.,

Co ~Under the Act, you have the oporuntyto demostrate in writing imn actiamshied
be taken against you in this matter. Pcm submay ktcml or lega mdjsW W"i yft
believe am relevant to td oiso n' ulysis off m ia . Whwe m, s ajp*
should be smmln1&uir ah Yoar relone, wIV" -1 o I be i AmitoMAuu
Counsers Office, mist be sb mited Within 15 day of receI* of ths im.ta.p u is
received within 15 days the Comsinmy take firther actio (ae ont&Cvild

This nmter wil vemin c ond' dal in accnlace wit 2 U.S.C. f 437S(X4)(9) mmd
§43 7g(aX I2XA) unless you notify the in writing that you wish Son wt be

made public, If youinlat o be repesented by counsel in this matter, please advia im
Commission by th p- 1 close --d form stating the name, addlress and tebm number
of such counsel, and aormizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
commumications from the Commfision.
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PATTON S&OOGS., L.L.P.
2550 M STREET. N.W.

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20037-1350
(202) 457-6000

V~~csmis~WITC11* 0O 5-ee mra RCCT DIAL

(202) 457-6328

August 21, 1996

Colleen T. Sealander, Esq. I

Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street C
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 443 1: Reauest for an Extension of Time

Dear Ms. Sealander:

Please find the attached completed Designation of Counsel Statement for Mr. Charles
Marangoudakis (MUR #443 1). Pursuant to our conversation earlier this afternoon, I request a 30
day extension to prepare an answer to the third-party complaint. As newly designated counsel
for Mr. Marangoudakis, we just received a copy of the complaint yesterday. Additionally,
counsel for Mr. Marangoudakis, will be out of town the week of August 26, 1996. For these
reasons, we would appreciate additional time to set forth a detailed factual response to the
complaint. You indicated this afternoon that granting this extension would not present a
problem. Please contact me immediately should this no longer be the case.

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey L. Ross

JLR
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MUM 4431

NAME OF COUNSEL 02 S . hallowtii, ftn .l rm I..

FIRM:

ADDRESS: 2550 M Streetj N.

Washington. -DC 20037

TELEPHONE:.

FAX:L.J

The above-named Individual 1s hereby designated as my ownsel and Is
authorized to receive any notifcatiOnG and othe communloWons from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

AUaut 21 , 1996
Date

RESPONDENVS NAME:. Charles Maraoudakis

ADDRESS: 25 Woodhill Lane

Manhasset, Mev York 11030

TELEPHONE: HOME( 1 67-5629

BUSINESSt 7101J~32L.----

0)
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Aeuut 28. 1#*

Roger S. Ballentine, Eq.
Jeffrey L. Ross, Esq.
Patton Bogp, L.L.P.
255OM Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20037-1350

RE MUR 4431

Charles Mararoudakis

Dear Messrs. Ballentine arid Ross:

This is in response to your letter by facsimile dated and received August 21, 199C
requesting an extension to respond to the cmplaint filed in the above-noted 0 F Afisr
considering the circumstances, presentedF in your letter, the Office of the Ga=W Coimad. has
granted the requested exeso.Accordingly, your repoe is due by the coeof hulness on
September 24, 1996.

"TIf you have any questions plae]natteCnrlEfreetDoet at (202)
219-3400.

CeAlW Enformunt Docket
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October 6. 2996

Indian-American Leadership
Investment Fund

3939 Rio Grande Boulevard
Albuquerque, N.M. 87107-3153

To Whom It May Concern:

It has come to the attention of our Commuittee that your$2,000 contribution on November 4, 1994 may have been illegalunder Federal Law.

As such, enclosed please find a refund check in the amountof $2,000 from the Engel for Congress Committee. The FederalElection Commission is also being notified of this refund.

very truly 7 ro

Treasurer
CC: FEC

1K7ii~l "'fW Au'' 01,~ ... ;;

In

0
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October 6. 1996

" MwM4Z.3Charles Marangoudakis
50 Vidoni Drive
Mt. Sinai, N.Y. 11766

Dear Mr. Marangoudakis:

On October 23, 1993, you contributed $500 to congressman
Engel's Primary Campaign. It has boon brought to the Cosuittes
attention that at that tim you were a Federal contractor.Federal Election Law prohibits us from accepting contributions
from Federal contractors.

As such, enclosed please find a refund check for $500. TheFederal Election Commission is also being notified of this
refund.

Congressman Engel and the Engel for Congress Committee
appreciate your continued support.

Vry truly yours,

Debby ~~ad
Treasursi

CC: FEC

r'.
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PATTON 5o0 L.L.P.
2550 M STRCItT. N.

WASMINGTON. D.C. 20037-1350
(202) 457-6000

TACUU.La;Mo $O4?43IS WRTCS DIRECT DIAL

(202) 457-5666

September 19, 1996

COj

Ms. Colleen T. Sealander
Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street. NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MURA4431

Dear Ms. Sealander:

As counsel to Mr. Charles Marangoudakis, the respondent in MUR 443 1, we are
submitting this letter and attachments as our written demonstration that the Federal Election
Commission ("Commission" or FEC) should take no action against Mr. Marangoudakis and
should promptly close this Matter Under Review. This response is submitted within the time
extension granted by you on August 22, 1996. We very much appreciate your granting of that
extension.

A complaint filed with the Commission charges Mr. Marangoudakis with violating 2
1 -.S.C. § 44 1(c) and I11 C.F.R. § 115.2, which prohibit federal government contractors from

making contributions to caddtsfor federal office. Mr. Marangoudakis is currently Secretary
and Treasurer of Marangos Construction Company, which is a federal contractor. Marangos
Construction is a partneship, and Mr. Marangoudakis is a member of that partnership. The
complaint notes that I I C.F.R. § 115.1 provides that the term "federal contractor" includes a
isperson" as that term is defined in I I C.F.R. § 100. 10. The complaint futher notes that the ternm
"fperson" as defined in § 100. 10 "means an individual, partnership, committee, (etc.]" (emphasis
added). The complaint points to only one allegedly illegal contribution: a $500 contribution
from Mr. Charles Marangoudakis to the Engel for Congress Committee, the principal campaign
committee of a candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives, dated 10/25/93. To our
knowledge, no other contributions made by Mr. Marangoudakis or his company are the subject
of this or any other complaint.



PATTON BOGGS, L.L.P.

Ms. Colleen Sealander
September 19, 1996
Page 2

What the complaint fails to point out, however, is that the contribution in question was
not a contribution made on a check of the federal contractor partnership, nor was it a check
drawing on that partnership's assets. The contribution was a personal check from Mr.
Marangoudakis from his personal funds made in his own name. Under I11 C.F.R. § 115.4(b),
such a contribution does not violate the prohibition on political contributions by federal
contractors.

Attached you will find a copy of the check in question. We hope and trust that with this
information and clarification, you will agree with us that the FEC should take no action against
Mr. Marangoudakis and close this file. We will be happy, of course, to discuss this matter
further or to provide any other information that we can. I look forward to hearing from you.

cc:e~ Charle Marangudai

Attachments

RSBjeh
$1206218
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in the Matter Of)

ENORNT RORM

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SENSIIIVI
L INTRODUIONI

The cases listed below have beem identified as either stale or of low

priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System

(EPS). This report is submitted to recommend that the Commission no

longer pursue these cases.

IL CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Case
Pending Before the Commission

El'S was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their

pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the

matter relative to others presently pending before theCommission, do not

warrant further expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CE3D)

evaluates each incoming matter using Commission-approved criteria which

results in a numerical rating of each case.

Closing such cases permits the

Commission to focus its limited rsucson more important came prA nl

pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified 28 cases which do

U
p
U

Ile)
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We recomen that the Commission exercise its prosecutoriai l~ce~

and direct closure of the cases listed below, effective May 19,1997. closing these

cases as of thi date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necesrseary

tim to prepar closing letters and ease files for the public record.



'..1 (

A. Decline to open a MMJR close the 8 effectve Mday 19t 197, A

1. Pre-MUR 338

2. Pre-MUR 339

B. Take no action, close the file effective May 19,1997, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matte"*

MUR 4419

MUR 4423

MUR 4424

MUR 4429

MUR 4430

MUR 4431

MUR 4433

MUR 4437

MUR 4440

CN

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

MUR 4450

MUR 452

MUR4455

MUR 4456

MUR 457

MUR 4458

MUR 4461

MUR 4462

19.
20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

MUR 4465
MUR 4469

MUR 4475

MUR4479

MUR 4482

MUR 4487

MUR 4488

MUR 449

Geneml Couse

J ki



MR the matter of

Inforcement Priority* )

mmzmrzm
I, M arj orie V. RuSO" Isecretary of the Iedexa, -%4tj

C=Miiin, do hereby certify that the Comission decided by a
vote of 5-0 on May 12, 1997c to take the following actions with
respect to the general Counsells may 6, 1997 report an
enforcement priority:

A. Decline to open a MDI, Close the file
effective May 19, 1997s and approve the
appropriate letters in the following matters:

1. Pre-MU! 336
2. Pre-MUR 339

B. Take no action, close the file effective
May 19, 1997, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matters:

MR 4419
MR 4423
MR 4424
MRI 4429
MDI 4430
MOR 4431
XDI 4433
MU! 4437
UM 4440

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18

UM
UM!
M!

M
ama
NOR

4450
4452
4455
4456
4457
4456
4461
4462
4464

20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

M! 4465
MMI 4469
aMa 4473
MDI 4479
UM! 4432
aMa 4487
MMI 448
UM 4489

Comissioners Aikens, Zlliotto McDonald, Mc~arry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Received in the Secretariat:
Circulated to the Ccuision:
Deadline for vote:

Tues., May 06,
Wedg, May 07,
Non., M ay 12,

1997
1997
1997

2:45 p.m.
11:S00 &a,.
4M0 p~as

~,~ 7

-So-
Datir



FIEAL FLECTION COMMISSION
SWASHINCT 109.DC 2"*3

May 19,9 97

Bony 7jm
'706 Tivefton Drive
Spingfld VA 22152

RE: MUR 4431

Dear Mr. Ziman:

On August 6,1996, the Federal Election Commission received your com-1lait allgin
certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of' 1971, as amended (*tbe Act").

After considering the circumstances, of this matter, the Commission has detenined to
exercise its prose cutoriial discretion and to take no action against the responde1n ts attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19, 1997. This
matter will become purt of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of
this action. 50 2 U.S.C. § 437gaXg).

Sincerely*

SueAvx Atmey
Central Enfomeut Docket

Attac ~Lun
Nmiative

co

R NOME=

'Y%
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Am4431

314EL FOR CONGRISS

Mr. Barly ft. Zin allege In his *opaitat Mharks Maanu s a 1 Now =d
Senrcwyrrreiniurcr of b~i o otrom CorP., pvca 500otribAAtit Agel

Conres (he"Cmmifte"). Copa0n ftvlhe alleges that Mhno,01-s Colroclio Corp
wa gvernment cotatr 'ttetme of the contnutia on, and that it constituted an
imipormissible cotito from a gvr M contrctor.

Respondent Marangoudakis admits the basic facts but denies that his actions violated the
FECA. He asserts that this was a personal contribution, drawing from his personal funds, and
was no drawn from corporate or partnership assets. He provided a copy of his check to
substantiate his position.

The Engel for Congress Committee responded by stating that it had already refnded this
contribution to Mr. Marangoudakis, submitting a copy of the refund check for S300 dated
October 6,1996. The Committee also reported this refuind in its 1996 12 Day Pre-oGeneral

ro Report.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.



Jr'

FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 28W

Eelfor c Oress0
462 California Rd
Bronxville, NY 10708

RE: 1M 4431

Dear Ms. Linhardt

On August 7,1996, the Fedeal Elecio Commisson notified you of acopan
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Cm igAcof1971, a amtended. A copyr
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circums-tan ces of this nmae, the Commnission has deemndto

- exercise its Prosecutorial discrtion ami 1 to k no action against Engel for Congres and you,
as treasurer. SI attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter
on May 19, 1997.

T"he confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(&X 12) no longer apply and this matter

is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public recod
within 30 doys, this could occu at any time followng certificati o othe vouu o w~ a.
If you wish to suimit any beuel ar leg al aerials to apon the public rocmd, plain do so
as wcon as possible. While the file may be placed om the publi reou pIO t 0reeit fyou

D addifionaj materials any pemsil sm~sissions will be added to the pWblc recod we
received

if you haw any questions. please c no Jeatr Ilemy at (202) 219-3400.

Attachment
Native

- ~



OMGL FOR eONGaK&5

Mr. Berry RI n ASlp in Wi mepun ta h eM iqunkggp

coans (the C*MUsej CompledMu flu*m asows &htMAmuo wsit Cowas a gOver"! an!n Coantror m 0-at the time ofthe Contriin and that it Comtd 'an
impermuibe Ronti0iio from a govel Nunent contractor.

Respondent Maragoudakis admits, the basic facts but denies that his action violaed the
FECA. He asserts tha this was a personal contribution, drawing from his peroal funds, and
was no drawn from coporate or partnership assets. He provided a copy of his check to
substantiatte his position

The Engel for Congress Committee responded by stating that it had already refiWde this
contribution to Mr. Marngudaks, submitting a copy of the refund check for $500 deted
October 6.,1996. TheC Committee also reported this refund in its 1996 12 Day Pre.Geueal
Report.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.

C-,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C n0*3

May 19*19M

Konst!-0h~antiosMrupadks, president-v=v Conucio Corp.
837 Rt 23A
Miller Place, NY 11764-2735

RE: MUR 4431

Dear Mr. Marangoudakis:

On August 7,1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a com ln
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commuission has determined to
- exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against Marangos Consmtuction, Corp.

Se attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19,
1997.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and this mwae
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public recccold
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the t .iim' ire.
If you wish to submnit any factual or legal mtrials to appear on the public recw4, plse* dow
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public reodprior 10 Yestdw
additional maeials, any pemsil s fbissions will be added to the publicreodwn
receivd

If you have any qusinplease coantact Jennifer Henry at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely

F. Andrew Turley
Suevsory Aflomey

Central Enfor ;w-c"emn lIckn

Attachment
Narrative

-4 4.,
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MNEL FOR CONGREU

Mr.BaMR1.ZiMan allepInb hiKoplidtat Chartui-r1 '# NOWSecretayfTreasurer of Maangs Ctm cticton Corp, pvc a SM %MM) bo *so
Congress (the "COMMniM~"). Compainant fufrther an"" ht auo Cuim Coi
was a government contrato at the time of the contriuton, and that it constitutod aniprissible contribution from a government contracto.

Respondent Marangoudakis admits the basic facts but denies that his actions violate theFECA. He asserts that this was a personal contribution, drawing from his persona flunds, andwas not drawn from corporate or partnership assets. He provided a copy of his check to
substantiate his position.

The Engel for Congress Committee responded by stating that it had already refiudd thiscontribution to Mr. Marangoudakis, submitting a copy of the refund check for SSWO datedOtober 6,1996. The Committee also reported this refund in its 1996 12 Day Pre.GeeMW
CN Report.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.

CN
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.DC. 30b3

Wa" 191,1997

Rowers. aleieEsq.
2550 M SUrCKtNW
Washington DC 2007 RE: MUR 4431

Charles Marangoudakis

Dear Mr. Ballentine:

On Augus 7, 1996, the Federa Electio CoMmmson notified your client of a
complaint alleging certain violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended A copy of t&e complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considering the circumstances of this mater, the Commission has d e P imined to

- exercise its proseutorial discrtion aNd to take no action against your Client 50 attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19,1997.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437gaX 12) no longe apply and ibis matte
IN is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be place on the public record

within 30 days, this could occur at any time folloowing certification of t Comisos .

if you wish to submit any factua or lega materials to appear on the public record, pleas d. 'so,

as soon as pomsbe Wbile the file may be placed on the public recod pir to receip of you
addtina matrils any pe sibes issions will be added to the 1uiic r e c od whe

C) received

if yo have M &; fi&inpes contat Jeneife Henry at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely

F. Andrew Turley
Supervisory Attorney
Cntal EfrcmeD cat

Attachment
Narrative



MMR 4431
FJ4GEL FOR CONGREI

Mr.BDenqR.Zi0ms .1kh s cmisn 'II h11d Chul"e Iu~sb Ig er
Secrt MytTreaswmat E MnsC utoeCp v S orwa
Congress (the "Comlmifte"). Comp u izh all""ta Mfip oui~
was a govUernment cot1co a 't the tim of the anontibution, aid doa itcotiuea
impermissible conibutiOn from a government% contractor.

Respondent Maragoudakis admits the basic facts but denies that his action violatd the
FECA. He asserts that this was a personal contribution, drawing from his personal fiuds, and
was not drawn ffrm corporate or partnership assets. He provided a copy of his check to
substantiate his position.

T7he Engel for Congress Committee responded by stating that it had alreay refund~ed this
contribution to Mr. Marangoudakis, submitting a copy of the refund check for $30 datd
October 6, 1996. The Committee also reported this refund in its 1996 12 Day Prcenerml
Report.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.CN4
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